Marcia Lawhead

From: Mary Wallace [mewallace @eiu.edu]

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 12:07 PM

To: N

Cc: 'Kim Bagwell’; ‘Hooert Miller’; ‘Marcia Lawhead'
Subject: RE: Open Records Request

From: Michael Plunkett

To: kdbagwell@eiu.edu

Sent: Thu, Jul 19, 2012 11:41:06 EDT
Subject: Open Records Request

Dear Kim Bagwell:
I would like to make an open records request for the most recent contracts of the following individuals:
e Director of Athletics, Barbara Burke
e Head Football Coach, Dino Babers
e Offensive Coordinator, Sterlin Gilbert
e Defensive Coordinator, Kim McCloud
o Head Men’s Basketball Coach, Jay Spoonhour
I’d like to request the most current salary information for:
e  Assistant Football Coaches

e  Assistant Men’s Basketball Coaches

Please let me know the appropriate steps for obtaining this information. Thank you very much for your
assistance.

Best regards,

Michael Plunkett



